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Private and confidential
Lesley Richards 27 September 2002

Direct Line : Code A

Code A Fax : 0207 636 2903

Email : conduct@nmc-uk.org

Dear Ms Richards

Nurses at Gosport War Memorial Hospital

I write concerning the above named, whose case was placed before the Preliminary
Proceedings Committee of the Council at its recent meeting.

After careful consideration of the papers before it, the Committee members came to
the following decision:-

That the matter should be adjourned in order to await the outcome of investigations by
the Crown Prosecution Service.

The case will be considered by the Preliminary Proceedings Committee in due course
after which time you will be informed of the outcome.

Yours sincerely

Code A
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